
 

 
 

 

 

8 January 2016 
 

  

 

 

 

By email  

 

 

 

Dear   

 

Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the “FOI Act”)  

 

I refer to your email of 7 December 2015 in which you requested information under the FOI 

Act.  

 

Your request 

 

You made the following request: 

 

‘I am interested in Phase 1 and Phase 3 and the Cure the NHS (CTNHS) members would be 

Kenneth Lownds and Julie Bailey writing on behalf of CTNHS.  I hope this is acceptable and 

that my FOI request can be fulfilled.’ 

This followed on from your email dated 9 November 2015 in which you requested the 

following: 

‘I would like to receive copies of all correspondence between Monitor and Cure The NHS 

(inc. their members e.g. Ken Lownds, Julie Bailey etc) for the period 2008 - 2015 in relation 

to Midstaffs Hospital.’ 

We responded to your email of 9 November explaining that we were unable to progress that 

request for information because Monitor does not have a list of members of Cure the NHS or 

a way of identifying whether individuals we corresponded with in relation to Mid Staffordshire 

NHS Foundation Trust for the period 2008 – 2015 were members of Cure the NHS, other 

than the two individuals named in your request.  

We also noted that, even if your request had been limited to correspondence between 

Monitor and the two individuals named in your request for the period 2008 -2015, Monitor 

would be unable to progress your request because to do so would exceed the cost limit 

under section 12 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the FOI Act). The relevant cost 

limit is £450, which is set out in the Freedom of Information and Data Protection (Appropriate 

Limit and Fees) Regulations 2004. This equates to a period of eighteen hours in which to 

locate, retrieve and extract the information that you requested. 
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We provided suggestions to assist you to make a request that could be complied with, 

without the time limits in section 12 becoming applicable.  

We have been able to comply with your request on 7 December 2015, which relates to 

phase 1 (2008 to August 2010) and phase 3 (October 2012 to November 2015). We 

understand that Ken Lownds left Cure the NHS in February 2013. As your request was for 

correspondence with him writing on behalf of Cure the NHS, any correspondence between 

Monitor and Ken Lownds after this date is not within the scope of your request.  

 

Decision 

Monitor holds information within the scope of your request and has decided to release that 

information, subject to the redaction of personal data under section 40 of the FOI Act as 

explained in detail below. 

 

We do not hold any correspondence via email or letter between Monitor and Julie Bailey for 

phases 1 and 3. However, Julie Bailey mentioned Monitor in a tweet on 26 June 2014. This, 

along with Monitor’s response the following day, can be found here 

https://mobile.twitter.com/rubybails/status/482553146938765312  

 

 

Section 40 – personal information  

Under section 40 of the FOI Act, information is protected from disclosure if it is personal data 

protected under the Data Protection Act 1998 (“the DPA”). Section 40(7) of the FOI Act 

provides that the relevant definition of personal data is that set out at section 1(1) of the 

DPA:  

“personal data” means data which relate to a living individual who can be identified-  

(a) from those data, or  

(b) from those data, and other information which is in the possession of, or is likely to come 

into the possession of, the data controller, 

and includes any expression of opinion about the individual and any indication of the 

intentions of the data controller or any other person in respect of the individual. 

Some of the information in the documents is being withheld from disclosure under section 

40(2) of the FOI Act on the grounds that it amounts to personal data and the first condition 

under section 40(3)(a) is satisfied, namely, that disclosure would amount to a breach of the 

first data protection principle (personal data should be processed fairly and lawfully).  

The information being released contains minor redactions to omit the names and personal 

details of certain individuals who would have a reasonable expectation that their information 

would be withheld. This is an absolute exemption and consideration of the public interest in 

disclosure is not required.  

 

https://mobile.twitter.com/rubybails/status/482553146938765312


 

 
 

Review rights  

 

If you consider that your request for information has not been properly handled or if you are 

otherwise dissatisfied with the outcome of your request, you can try to resolve this informally 

with the person who dealt with your request. If you remain dissatisfied, you may seek an 

internal review within Monitor of the issue or the decision. A senior member of Monitor’s 

staff, who has not previously been involved with your request, will undertake that review. 

 

If you are dissatisfied with the outcome of any internal review conducted by Monitor, you 

may complain to the Information Commissioner for a decision on whether your request for 

information has been dealt with in accordance with the FOI Act. 

 

A request for an internal review should be submitted in writing to FOI Request Reviews, 

Monitor, Wellington House, 133-155 Waterloo Road, London SE1 8UG or by email to 

foi@monitor.gov.uk. 

 

Please note that this letter will shortly be published on our website. This is because 

information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is disclosed 

to the public at large. We will, of course, remove your personal information (e.g. your name 

and contact details) from the version of the letter published on our website to protect your 

personal information from general disclosure. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 
 

Jonathan Brown  

Senior Advisor – Executive Office 

mailto:foi@monitor.gov.uk
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